

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Casey_Summers@oxy.com
Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 6:07 AM
To: cbrunson@bbcinational.com; stucker@blm.gov
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Jennifer_Smith@oxy.com; kswinney@bbcinational.com; kathy@bbcinational.com; jgilkey@bbcinational.com; Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com
Subject: RE: RE: Initial C141- MCKITTRICK HILLS CENTRAL TANK BATTERY: Initial C141

Thanks Cliff!

Sorry for the delay Shelly.

Casey Summers
NM- Water Team Lead
Oxy Permian Resources
O: (575)-628-4152
C: (575)-513-8289

From: Cliff Brunson [mailto:cbrunson@bbcinational.com]
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2018 4:19 PM
To: 'Tucker, Shelly' <stucker@blm.gov>; Summers, Casey L <Casey_Summers@oxy.com>
Cc: 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD' <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 'Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD' <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Smith, Jennifer A <Jennifer_Smith@oxy.com>; kswinney@bbcinational.com; kathy@bbcinational.com; jgilkey@bbcinational.com; Dittrich, John W <Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Initial C141- MCKITTRICK HILLS CENTRAL TANK BATTERY: Initial C141

Shelly,

BBC conducted bioremediation on this site in May of 2012. We were working with Mike Bratcher, Jim Amos, and Terry Gregston on this site. This spill went down a steep hillside that made mechanical removal virtually impossible and very destructive. We received BLM approval to apply an EPA-approved product to assist in the biodegradation of the spill. This spill was visible on Google Earth and I have attached a .kmz file that will take you to the most current photo along with screen shots of 2011, 2013, and 2016. As you can see, the spill is gone in the 2013 aerial, so the biodegradation had been successful. I spoke with Jim Amos and showed him the aerial and he said he was good to close it. Mike and I also discussed it. Apparently, a final C-141 was not created, therefore, one is attached.

I hope this answers any questions you have.

Thanks, Cliff

Cliff P. Brunson, CEI, CRS
President
BBC International, Inc.
World-Wide Environmental Specialists
Mailing Address:
P. O. Box 805
Hobbs, NM 88241-0805 USA
Shipping Address:
1324 W. Marland St.
Hobbs, NM 88240 USA
Phone: (575) 397-6388

Fax: (575) 397-0397
E-Mail: cbrunson@bbcinternational.com



Confidentiality Notice: This electronic transmission (and any attached documents) is intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by e-mail or by telephone call to (575) 397-6388 for handling instructions. Any disclosure or distribution of the contents of this transmission by anyone other than the named recipient(s) is strictly prohibited.

From: Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 7:32 AM
To: [Casey Summers@oxy.com](mailto:Casey_Summers@oxy.com)
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; [Jennifer Hudgens@oxy.com](mailto:Jennifer_Hudgens@oxy.com); cbrunson@bbcinternational.com; kswinney@bbcinternational.com; kathy@bbcinternational.com; jgilkey@bbcinternational.com; Wade Dittrich <[Wade Dittrich@oxy.com](mailto:Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com)>
Subject: Re: Initial C141- MCKITTRICK HILLS CENTRAL TANK BATTERY: Initial C141

Casey...did you ever figure anything out on this old C-141 ** 2RP-626 ** DOR 02.05.2011?

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Shelly J Tucker

Environmental Protection Specialist
O&G Spill/Release Coordinator

Bureau of Land Management
620 E. Greene St
Carlsbad, NM 88220

575.234.5905 - Direct
575.361.0084 - Cellular
575.234.6235 - Emergency Spill Number

stucker@blm.gov

The **BLM acceptance/approval does not** relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment or if the location fails to reclaim properly. In such an event that the location does not revegetate, or future issues with contaminants are encountered, the operator will be asked to address the issues until the contaminant issues are fully mitigated and the location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state or local laws/regulations.

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.

On Tue, May 2, 2017 at 5:05 PM, Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us> wrote:

RE: OXY * McKittrick Hill CTB * 30-015-21010 * 2RP-4178

Casey,

I have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C-141 Remediation Permit along with an attached Conditions of Approval. The OCD tracking number for this event is 2RP-4178.

Please note: I was also looking in the files for this site to see if there were any old remediations that we needed an update on and I came across case number 2RP-626. I attached the original C-141 to this email. That is all we have on record for this case. It is very old, but if you have any additional information on it, it would be great if you could share it so we can close that one out.

Thank you,

Crystal Weaver

Environmental Specialist

OCD – Artesia District II

811 S. 1st Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101

Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720

From: [Casey Summers@oxy.com](mailto:Casey_Summers@oxy.com) [mailto:Casey_Summers@oxy.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 12:19 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>;

stucker@blm.gov; Jennifer_Hudgens@oxy.com

Cc: cbrunson@bbcinternational.com; kswinney@bbcinternational.com; kathy@bbcinternational.com; jgilkey@bbcinternational.com

Subject: Initial C141- MCKITTRICK HILLS CENTRAL TANK BATTERY: Initial C141

All,

Please find the Initial C141 attached for the released referred to below.

Casey Summers

O: (575)-628-4152

C: (575)-513-8289

From: Summers, Casey L

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 8:54 AM

To: 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD' <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 'Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD' <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; 'Tucker, Shelly' <stucker@blm.gov>; Hudgens, Jennifer A <Jennifer_Hudgens@oxy.com>

Cc: 'Cliff Brunson' <cbrunson@bbcinternational.com>; 'Ken Swinney' <kswinney@bbcinternational.com>; 'Kathy Purvis' <kathy@bbcinternational.com>; 'Jennifer Gilkey' <jgilkey@bbcinternational.com>

Subject: MCKITTRICK HILLS CENTRAL TANK BATTERY

All,

This is to inform you that Oxy Permian had a release at the MCKITTRICK HILLS CENTRAL TANK BATTERY on 4/18/2017.

- **Release Location:** Legal H-14-22S-24E, API: 30-015-21010
- **Release Volume:** 85 bbls of Oil and 10 bbls of Produced Water
- **Recovered:** 80 bbls recovered
- **Cause of Release:** WATER TANKS SPILL OVER DUE TO THE INJECTION PUMPS NOT RUNNING PROPERLY
- **Approximate Area impacted by release:** 80Lx40W FT (measurements will change with future GPS track)
- **GPS Coordinates and Driving Direction:** 32.3916512,-104.4632568, WEST OUT OF CARLSBAD NM ON HWY 285 GO 10 MILES TURN SOUTH ON CR 307 WATER HOLE ROAD GO 2 MILES TO Y IN ROAD TURN SOUTH GO APPROXIMATELY 8 MILES TO BIG WALTER BATTERY SIGN TURN WEST GO 3 MILES TURN LEFT AND GO ACROSS CATTLE GUARD AND BIG WALT 2-7 GO .75 MILE TO FACILITY

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Casey Summers

O: (575)-628-4152

C: (575)-513-8289